From: Scanlon, Amy

To: Scanlon, Amy
Subject: FW: Good news - Tenney Park Maintenance Bridge
Date: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 10:30:08 AM

From: Brown, Chip L - WHS [mailto:Chip.Brown@wisconsinhistory.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 5:12 PM

To: Maglio, Tom

Subject: RE: Good news - Tenney Park Maintenance Bridge

Hello Tom,

Thank you very much for delivering the plan set last week. Again, | apologize for our having
misplaced the materials you delivered previously. Based on what you provided last week, and on
information from the National Register documentation and other information in our files, | offer
the following comments pursuant to Wis. Stats. §§ 44.42 and 66.1111.

As designed, the proposed replacement bridge does not meet the Secretary of the Interior’s
“Standards” for treatment of a contributing element within a National Register-listed district. The
replacement bridge ought to reflect the design of the original—simple lines, no “stone”
embellishment, concrete construction with color as the original. Generally speaking, a very simple
design is most appropriate in this case. The current replacement bridge appears as something
trying to look historic, though no bridge of that design actually existed at that location. If you have
original design/engineering details for the original concrete bridge, it could be appropriate to
replicate that bridge. Otherwise, a simple concrete bridge, meeting your current needs, that
stylistically is not exactly like the original, will suffice.

Please contact me with questions. Thanks very much for your patience and continued attention to
this matter.

Sincerely,

Chip

Chip Harry L. Brown lll, J.D.

Government Assistance and Training Specialist
Wisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street

Madison, Wl 53706

608-264-6508 (voice)
608-264-6504 (fax)
chip.brown@wisconsinhistory.org
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